Summer Bridge at *The ReadWrite Clinic* provides 90 minutes of in-person, small group (7-10 students) reading and spelling remediation for 3 days/week (M, T, W) plus an additional 45-minute online skills review on Thursdays. The following classes are offered for our 2025 Summer Bridge:

- Level B for those students entering 2nd grade (2025-2026) and those who
 performed below grade level for language arts in their 2nd grade year (20242025).
- Level C for those students entering 3rd grade (2025-2026) and those who
 performed below grade level for language arts in their 3rd grade year (20242025).

This is a 6-week program designed to mitigate summer learning loss and to ensure that **struggling and dyslexic readers** progress toward mastery on key grade level specific literacy skills in preparation for the upcoming year. As with our other services offered during the school year, we employ an evidence-based, explicit, systematic, cumulative and sequential ("Structured Literacy") instructional approach that is based in the Science of Reading.

Our summer curricular scope and sequence move student from simple to more complex concepts in a logical sequence using multisensory techniques that help students to interact with language in ways that are meaningful. This active engagement, along with varied and repeated opportunities for practice, is key to making concepts more accessible and to impressing new learning on the brain for better memory storage and recall.

Low student-teacher ratios are essential to our approach at RWC. Our Summer Bridge enrollment is limited to 10 students per class with a minimum enrollment of 5 students to guarantee this service for the summer of 2025.

It is important to note that while the Summer Bridge program offers skills survey classes that are certainly beneficial for participating students, they do not provide the same intensity or scope of instruction that our one-on-one and small group intervention sessions offer during the school year.

Spaces for the Summer Bridge are limited and offered on a first-come-first-served basis. To secure your child's enrollment in the program, applications must be completed and submitted along with registration & materials fees by or before the due date (June 2, 2025). Keep in mind that classes may fill before the end of the enrollment period, so it is best to act as soon as possible. To indicate your interest, please fill out the contact form on the home page of the RWC website.

Summer Bridge 2025*						
Duration	6 weeks		Cost		\$1,380/student	
Attendance Dates	June 23- August 5, 2025					
Total Sessions: 26	In-person		20	Onlin	е	6
Intended for:	Struggling readers entering 2 nd – 4 th grade (2025-2026)					
Open Enrollment Period	April 7 - May 30, 2025					
Due Date for Registration & Materials Fees	June 2, 2025					
Placement Assessment (scheduling window)	June 2 – 6, 2025 June 9-13, 2025					

^{*}Open to public, charter, private, and homeschool students. Placement is determined by skills mastery level (based on assessment) rather than by age or grade level.

Level B

Pre-requisites:

Placement assessment is required. Priority is given to students who are or may be at-risk for reading difficulties.

9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m. **Class Meeting Time:** M, W, F In-person 9:00 a.m. - 9:45 a.m. Online Th

Level C

Pre-requisites:

Placement assessment is required. Priority is given to students who are or may be at-risk for reading difficulties.

Class Meeting Time: 11:00 a.m. – 12:30 a.m. M, W, F In-person

11:00 a.m. - 11:45 a.m. Online Th